MOUNT VERNON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

165 North Columbus Avenue « Mount Vernon, NY 10553  t914-665-5201 f 914-665-6077

K. Veronica Smith, Ed.D. email: ksmith@mtvernoncsd.org
Acting Superintendent of Schools www.mtvernoncsd.org

To:  Yonkers Public School
From: Mount Vernon City School District
Date: January 30, 2024

Re: Memo of Understanding
Pursuant to the determination of the Special Education Department of Mount Vernon City School
" District, the best placement for student (ZK) is Quality Services for The Autism Community (QSAC).

QSAC is located at 300 Jerome Avenue, Bronx New York 10468. The Mount Vernon City School
District bus vendors do not service the location where QSAC is located.

Therefore, Mount Vernon City School District is contracting with Yonkers Public Schools’ bus vendor,
VP Bus Incorporated to transport students (ZK) to QSAC.

The student will travel from his residence located at 22 S. West St., Mt Vernon, New York 10550 to
QSAC.

The Yonkers Public School bus vendor VP Bus Incorporated will be responsible for dropping off the
student at QSAC by 8:15 am and transporting the student from QSAC to his residence, noting the 2:45 pm
school departure time.
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From: Bradford Gorson

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:47 AM
To: Nicole Greco

Cc: FArias

Subject: Letter of Interest - Mt. Vernon
Attachments: LOI-Piggyback 2-15-24.pdf

Hi Nikki- can you pass along the attached for signatures? Thanks!



